



Ahmed Varachia



ahmedv

Skills

Only 1 found in (0.7333 sec) with about 8 years experience

Business Analyst

Project Management

System Design

Application Development

Support

Graphic Design

Marketing

Personal

Gender:
Male

Age:
30

Status:
Married

Nationality:
South African

Experience

IT Manager / Instructor | Dar-ul-Khibrah T/A Berlitz

Al Ahsa, Saudi Arabia

- Project and IT Manager on small/medium and large projects for the improvement and streamline of business processes.

- English Instructor

September 2010 - Current

www.berlitz-ksa.com

Business/System Analyst | Accenture

Johannesburg, South Africa

- Senior analyst based at Edcon, focusing on financial systems including Oracle, Supply Chain (Eqos) and VisionPlus CMS.

- Offshore management for application development

November 2006 - September 2010

www.accenture.com

Quality Assurance / Junior Analyst | RMB Private Banks

Johannesburg, South Africa

- Testing and data validation, providing MIS statistics for decision makers.

July 2004 - October 2006

www.rmbprivatebank.com

IT Support and Junior Graphic Designer

Johannesburg, South Africa

- General IT support and networking, web development, marketing and advertising

November 2002 - July 2006

www.autostyle.com

Education

Bsc Applied Information Systems and Computer Science | MGI

Johannesburg, South Africa

Computer Science, Info Systems, System Analyst & Design, PM, Business Management, Software Development including Database Design

Achievements - 4 distinctions in final year - highest NGO project in faculty

www.mgi.edu

Matric Endorsement

Johannesburg, South Africa

English, Afrikaans, Maths, Science, Accounting and Biology

[Azaadville Muslim School](#)

Courses & Exposure

PL-SQL, SQL, Business Analyst Techniques (BABOK), Young Management Oracle Financials, VisionPLUS, UML, Joomla! / Wordpress, Advanced MS Office, InstallJammer, R2Build, Knowledge and Configuration Management

JAD Meetings, Functional Specifications, Process mapping/flow/diagrams, Documentation, UML design, UI design, Testing, Test Cases, Implementation, Maintenance, Pseudocode, Logic Flow and Technical Cases.

About Me

I'm an individual that is passionate about technology and loves working in IT. I love being challenged, a hard working yet flexible member of a team, who has always tried to make a mark in the world.

I see myself striving to achieve my goals and like to see my work through. I'm self motivated and driven to always out-perform myself.

I'm creative and very resourceful, with a driven to solution attitude, blessed with a patient mind and focused on my goals. I'm a quick learner that loves to explore and research new trends, ideas and technologies within business.

I love to fuse business ideas as well as needs and find IT solutions enabling businesses to work smarter and more efficiently.

Setup a meeting with me today and find out more!

Ahmed Varachia
ahmedv@gmail.com

+966547378399

+27822644880

+27114131886

Hire Now

Add

Home is where the heart is:

Kesuda Street

Azaadville, Johannesburg, Gauteng, RSA
1750

Trust Experience.

Extensive international experience and exposure to different environments. Banking, retail, credit management, financials, supply chain and higher level education.

Management

Managing a small team, both on shore and offshore (Manila - Accenture) and (India - Berlitz).

Always evolving

Vast exposure to different technologies from COBOL mainframe, Oracle, Supply Chain, SQL, PHP to IOS application development and support.

Always Innovating

Idea generator, always asking and questioning "why" and "there must be an easier way to do this."

Free me

Supporter of open source and young emerging technologies.

Secure me

Study into IT security has always fascinated me.

Live by my Ds

Dream, Dedication, Determination, Direction and Destination.

Knowledge forever

"Seek knowledge from the cradle to the grave" - I'd love to further my education by completing my Masters by 2014.

